

Table of Contents

Minutes of Meeting January 12, 1960	2
Minutes of Meeting January 27, 1960	3
Minutes of Meeting February 9, 1960.....	4
Minutes of Meeting February 24, 1960	6
Minutes of Meeting March 8, 1960.....	7
Minutes of Meeting March 23, 1960.....	8
Minutes of Meeting April 12, 1960	9
Minutes of Meeting April 27, 1960	10
Minutes of Meeting May 10, 1960.....	11
Minutes of Meeting May 25, 1960.....	12
Minutes of Meeting September 13, 1960.....	13
Minutes of Meeting September 28, 1960.....	14
Minutes of Meeting October 11, 1960	15
Minutes of Meeting October 26, 1960	16
Minutes of Meeting November 8, 1960.....	17
Minutes of Meeting November 23, 1960.....	18
Minutes of Meeting December 13, 1960.....	19
The outline below was given to the Journal and Courier on December 12, 1960.	20
Minutes of Meeting December 28, 1960.....	21
1960 TARA TATTLER FINANCIAL STATEMENT.....	22

Minutes of Meeting January 12, 1960

The meeting was opened by the vice president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the December 8 meeting were read and approved. The treasurer reported a balance of \$183.03. Clarence Vaughn, W9IMU, was officially appointed as EC. Communications were read. The meeting was turned over to the nominating committee for the election of officers. Officers elected were:

President -	Al Lewis, W9LOT
Vice President-	Bill Webster, K9QVW
Secretary-	Roger Airgood, W9NSY
Treasurer	John Hogan, Jr., K9MAK
Director	Thomas Connor, W9RGY

Frank Beaver moved the meeting be adjourned, Chris Weaver seconded the motion. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood W9NSY, Secretary

Attendance:

Jim Collison	K9LYA
C. Vaughn	K9IMU
John Edwards	W9YIP
Bill Webster	K9QVW
Betty Timberlake	W9LYU
Carolyn Linderman	
Mary Hurley	
Joe Hurley	W9ALL
C. W. Weaver	W9WRK
Frank Beaver	W9WRM
Marshall Sherman	K9QIP
Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Philip Nesty	K2ZOR
Richard Smith	W9LDB
Bill Johnson	K9QYN
Steve Hubertz	K9HOV
Ray Straub	W9YXU
Lew Linderman	W9YWW
John Hogan	KN9MAK
Al Lewis	W9LOT
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL
John Ott	

Minutes of Meeting January 27, 1960

Meeting was called to order at 7:45 p.m. by the president, Al Lewis. Betty and Herb Timberlake reported that if the club wished to continue publication of the paper that was mailed to members, the cost would be approximately 50 cents for paper and \$1 for stencils, plus 3 cents per copy for postage for two sheets with four sides printed. It was moved by Tim Connor and seconded by Lew Linderman that the club underwrite to the extent of not more than \$30 the publishing of the paper by the Timberlakes for one year. Paper is to be sent to all members of the club and used for promotion of the club. The motion was carried. Betty Timberlake discussed a telephone conversation with the representative of the Chicago area Radio Club Council, in which a request was made for information on the time and location of club meetings. It was taken by consent that this information should be supplied. Minutes of the meeting of January 12, 1960 were read and approved.

Frank Beaver presented the following report by the auditors:

The books of the Tippecanoe Amateur Radio Association, Inc., have been examined by the auditing committee and found in order with exception that there has not been formal approval of the expenditure for the Christmas party.

--Auditing Committee
Frank Beaver
A.D.W. Lewis, Chairman

It was moved by Betty Timberlake and seconded by Tim Connor that the auditor's report be approved. Motion carried. Moved by Lew Linderman and seconded by Frank Beaver that the expenditure for the Christmas party be approved. Motion carried. Lew Linderman showed movies taken during 1959 Field Day activities. Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

A.D.M. Lewis, Acting Secretary

Attendance:

Al Lewis	W9LOT	Frank Beaver	W9WRM
Ray Straub	W9YXU	C. W. Weaver	W9WRK
Lew Linderman	W9YWW	John Hogan	KN9MAK
C. R. Ewing	K9SKI	Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL
Jim Collison	K9LYA		
Carolyn Linderman			
Thomas Connor	W9RGY		
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR		
Betty Timberlake	W9LYU		

Minutes of Meeting February 9, 1960

The meeting was opened by the president at 7:40 p.m. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The treasurer reports a balance of \$232.03. Communications were read. The president appointed Bob Mann, John Edwards and Lew Linderman to serve as a committee to review the clubs constitutions and by-laws. Herb Timberlake reported that local people are interested in supporting the paper through ads so that our cost will be nearly negligible. Herb is working on the Bassett Xmtr and is checking the club station even though not in use. EC, Clarence, requested that members complete AREC applications. Bill Webster reported on field day plans. He suggested that the club purchase a tri-band beam, either auctioning it off or storing after field day. He also suggested that committees be appointed for the various bands of operation. After some discussion, Bill announced that Field Day committee appointments would appear in the next paper. Betty Timberlake reports that she needs a name for the paper. Names are to be submitted to Betty personally prior to the March meeting. The name is to be selected at the first meeting of March. Bob Mann made a motion to allocate \$5 of original \$30 for the paper to be used to purchase a prize for the winning entry for naming the paper. Clarence Vaughn seconded the motion. The motion carried. February 15 is the deadline for the next issue of the paper. Sell or swap notices will be welcome.

Harry Smith is planning on starting code classes about March 1st. Chris Weaver was presented a 24 hour clock for being high scoring operator for field day. Lew Linderman moved to adjourn the meeting, Chris Weaver seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Marshall Sherman	K9QIP	Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL
Jim Collison	K9LYA	John Hogan	KN9MAK
Ray Straub	W9YXU	Al Lewis	W9LOT
Bob Mann	K9RPD	Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR	Bill Johnson	K9QYN
Bill Webster	K9QVW		
John Ott			
John Edwards	W9YIP		
C. Vaughn	W9IMU		
A. L. Sutter			
Loretta Airgood			
Betty Timberlake	W9LYU		
C. W. Weaver	W9WRK		
Carolyn Linderman			
Lew Linderman	W9YWW		

Minutes of Meeting February 24, 1960

The meeting was opened by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the February 9 meeting were read and approved. Communications were read. Guests were introduced. Secretary presented a bill of \$3 for postcards. Bob Mann made a motion to pay the bill, Clarence Vaughn seconded the motion. The motion carried. Code classes were discussed. Harry Smith plans to start about March 1. Date has not been established but contact should be made with Harry at Wabash Electronics. Publicity for the class is needed. EC, Clarence Vaughn, checked with CAP, which is being organized and needs communications. Activity should begin soon. Tim Connor reported that Mars 6 meter net is active. Net control is at Terre Haute, the net operates CW mostly. Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Douglas Wilkie	visitor
Bob Mann	K9RPD
Jim Collison	K9LYA
Curtis Ewing	K9SKI
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Betty Timberlake	W9LYU
C. Vaughn	W9IMU
Bill Webster	K9QVW
Thomas Connor	W9RGY
Loretta Airgood	
William Pullen	W9RQV
William Schenler	KN0WYQ
Carolyn Linderman	
Lew Linderman	W9YWW
Al Lewis	W9LOT
Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Harry Smith	K9MRC
Joyce Smith	KN9SRA
Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL

Minutes of Meeting March 8, 1960

The meeting was opened by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the February 24 meeting were read and approved. Treasurer reported a balance of \$222.03. Guests were introduced. Communications were read. The meeting was turned over to Harry Smith who introduced Mr. M. E. Tyson, W8MGB, who discussed and demonstrated the Cosmophone 50. Betty Timberlake conducted a vote for naming the club paper. Mary Jo Hogan won the prize for submitting the selected name, TARA TATLER. Meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Betty Timberlake	W9LYU
C. Vaughn	W9IMU
Thomas Connor	W9RGY
John Edwards	W9YIP
Bill Webster	K9QVW
J. B. VanSickle	K9KRE
John Milks	W9ZES
Rex Thomas	W9WQS
Steve Hubertz	K9HOV
Donald Peeler	
Charles Newlin	K9DGU
William Schenler	KN0WYQ
John Ott	
Joyce Smith	KN9SRA
Loretta Airgood	
Harry Smith	K9MRC
M.E. Tyson	W8MGB
Leonard Sutter	
Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL
John Hogan	K9MAK
David Mauritzen	W9DCW
Ray Straub	W9YXU
Al Lewis	W9LOT

Minutes of Meeting March 23, 1960

The meeting was opened by the vice president at 8:00 p.m. Minutes of the March 9 meeting were read and approved. Communications were read. A new station in Brookston on 6 meters was reported. There was a discussion and a report of the committee on proposed changes to the constitution and by-laws. Further discussion and a written notice will be necessary before final action. Responsibility for club station has been given to Herb Timberlake. He suggests getting equipment ready for spring operation. Lew Linderman moved the meeting be adjourned, seconded by Clarence Vaughn. Meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Jim Collison	K9LYA
Bob Mann	K9RPD
Leonard Sutter	
C. Vaughn	W9IMU
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Thomas Connor	W9RGY
Carolyn Linderman	
Lew Linderman	W9YWW
Richard Platt	
Bill Webster	K9QVW
Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Loretta Airgood	
Charles Newlin	K9DGU
Donald Peeler	
Chris Weaver	W9WRK
Mary Jo Hogan	KN9MAL
John Hogan	K9MAK

Minutes of Meeting April 12, 1960

The meeting was opened by the president at 7:40 p.m. Minutes of the March 23 meeting were read and approved. Gene Kinney, K9GIK, a guest was introduced. Bob Mann reviewed proposed changes to the constitution and by-laws. Correspondence was read. Clarence Vaughn reported on the IRCC meeting held at Indianapolis. Clubs must send a delegate at least one meeting of every four to maintain affiliation with IRCC. Herb Timberlake will give a financial report on the club paper at the next meeting. Plans are to place the club station on the air about May 1. Bill Webster reported on progress of filed day plans. He needs someone to head-up a committee on 80 – 40 meters. The meeting was turned over to Lew Linderman at 8:40 p.m. who proceeded to show his excellent films and slides of his trip to Arizona. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Bill Schenler	KN0WYQ
Bob Mann	K9RPD
Clarence Vaughn	
John Edwards	W9YIP
Bill Webster	K9QVW
Gene Kinney	K9GIK
Leonard Sutter	
Jim Collison	K9LYA
Curtis Ewing	K9SKI
Carolyn Linderman	
Loretta Airgood	
Lew Linderman	W9YWW
Al Lewis	
Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Ray Straub	

Minutes of Meeting April 27, 1960

The meeting was called to order at 7:45 p.m. by the president. Minutes of the April 12 meeting were read and approved. Treasurer reported a balance of \$226.53. Correspondence was read. Bill Webster announced the field day auction would be held at the May 25 meeting. The tentative site for field day is the back yard of the Wabash Electronics. Herb Timberlake reported on the club paper. A decision was made to continue paper as previously done, keeping in mind that the club will make up any deficits. Lew Linderman presented the insurance bill. Bob Mann moved that the bill be paid, Clarence Vaughn seconded the motion, motion carried. Bob Mann made a motion that the amendments to the constitution and by-laws be approved and that records be maintained for voting so that absent members could be polled. A discussion followed concerning who were bonafide members since according to the constitution, membership is terminated only by written notice. The motion as presented was tabled. Bob Mann proposed a change in Section 3 of the by-laws to read, "Any member whose dues become one year in arrears will automatically be dropped from the membership rolls." In Section 3 of the by-laws, delete the written notice requirement. Bob Mann then presented this in the form of a motion, Lew Linderman seconded the motion, and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. and reconvened at P & H Electronics where refreshments were served and P & H KW linear amplifier was demonstrated.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood	W9NSY
John Hogan	
Frank Beaver	
Clarence Vaughn	
Bill Webster	K9QVW
John Edwards	W9YIP
Jim Collison	K9LYA
Bob Mann	K9RPD
Lew Linderman	W9YWW
Al Lewis	
Ray Straub	
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR

Minutes of Meeting May 10, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 8:00 p.m. Minutes of the April 27 meeting were read. A correction on the proposed change of section 3 was made as follows: All except the first sentence was deleted and replaced so that it would read "A monthly dues of \$.50 per member is hereby assessed. Any member whose dues become one year in arrears will automatically be dropped from the membership rolls." The treasurer reported a balance of \$228.53. Correspondence was read. Bill Webster reported that field day announcement will be in the next issue of Tara Tatler. The noise level in the vicinity of Wabash Electronics has been checked and found satisfactory. A discussion ensued concerning determination of membership. It was deemed necessary that written notices be sent to members whose dues were in arrears to establish an active membership list. Since many members were in arrears for a considerable period of time, a discussion followed concerning methods of inducing active membership without penalizing or causing hardship. Clarence Vaughn made a motion that "Any member whose dues are in arrears may become active by paying dues for the current month plus three months in advance." The motion was seconded by John Edwards, the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Al Lewis	
Thomas Connor	
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
A. L. Sutter	
Clarence Vaughn	
Bill Webster	K9QVW
John Edwards	W9YIP
Mary Jo Hogan	
Loretta Airgood	
Jim Collison	K9LYA
Bob Mann	K9RPD
John Hogan	
Bill Johnson	
Marshall Sherman	

Minutes of Meeting May 25, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:50 p.m. Minutes of the May 10 meeting were read and approved. Guests introduced were:

Don Cook, W3JVP

Ron Burkhart, W9JIF

Bill Demerlee, K9JUI

Correspondence was read. Lew Linderman moved that amendments as published be approved and a record be made of the vote of those present and that absent members be polled. Chris Weaver seconded the motion, the motion carried. A poll was made of those present and recorded. Bill Webster reported on field day plans, the next meeting will be held at the site. Herb Timberlake reported that the club station needs antenna repair, also fence is needed. John Ott made a motion that \$40 be appropriated to repair fence. Steve Hubertz seconded the motion, the motion carried. The president appointed a committee of Herb Timberlake, Lew Linderman, and Leonard Sutter to determine the fencing needs. Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. for refreshments and field day auction.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Ron Burkhart	K9JRF
Jim Collison	K9LYA
Clarence Vaughn	
John Edwards	W9YIP
Thomas Connor	
Herb Timberlake	W9WTR
Bill Schenler	
Chris Weaver	
John Ott	
Don Cook	W3JVP
Bill Demerly	K9JYI
Steve Hubertz	
Lew Linderman	
Loretta Airgood	
Al Lewis	
A. L. Sutter	

Minutes of Meeting September 13, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the May 25 meeting were read and approved. Treasurer reported a balance of \$256.38. The treasurer also requested that any outstanding bills be presented.

Guests introduced were:

Kenneth R. Hill
Duke Cantini W4YUU
Joyce Bolduc
Albert Gaines K9YHJ

Herb Timberlake requested to be relieved of club station responsibilities. Club station maintenance was discussed. Group effort to clean the lane was scheduled for September 18. Clarence Vaughn reported that he was attempting to supply the t.v. station with film on amateur radio. Clarence also reported on the Central Division conference, as well as others. Bill Webster reported on field day and promised a scoring break down for the next issue of the Tatler. Rex Thomas announced a UHF-VHF Conference in Dayton on October 1. Meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood	W9NSY
Al Lewis	
John Hogan	
Tom Stauffer	
Joyce Bolduc	
Betty Timberlake	
John Edwards	
Rex Thomas	
Bill Webster	
Jim Collison	
Kenneth R. Hill	
John R. Ott	
Duke Contini	W4YUU
Frank Beaver	
A. L. Sutter	
Bob Stauffer	
Albert Gaines	K9YHJ

Minutes of Meeting September 28, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the September 13 meeting were read and approved. Treasurer reported a balance of \$252.51. Guests introduced were: Bill Schenler, KN9WYQ; Kenneth R. Hill, KN9AHV; John r. Mitchell, KN9AHX.

John Ott and Herb Timberlake reported on club station activity, the status of antennas and equipment. Herb suggested that responsibility for the club station and equipment was too big a job for one individual, and that assignments for a specific activity or area be made. Bill Webster, John Ott and Herb Timberlake volunteered for assignments. Keys for the club station were discussed. The treasurer is to determine who has keys and maintain a record. Fencing the club station was discussed. Lew Linderman was to check with the manager of Shadeland Farms to determine their desires.

Kenneth R. Hill, KN9AHV and John Mitchell, KN9AHW, applied for membership and acceptance was approved.

A trip to Purdue Physics Department was discussed for first meeting in November. Secretary announced that a poll of the members on approving amendments to the constitution and by-laws shows 18 of 24 members approved and none disapprove. The president declared the amendments to the constitution and by-laws as approved. Copies of the corrected constitution and by-laws were distributed to those present.

A motion was approved to pay Betty Timberlake \$10 toward expenses of the Tatler. This is a part of the original \$30 appropriated for the paper.

Al Lewis demonstrated strain gage and recording equipment. Provisions for recording the sending of code made the demonstration very enlightening. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood
Al Lewis
Lew Linderman
Bill Webster
John Hogan

John R. Ott
John R. Mitchell
Betty Timberlake
Herb Timberlake

Ray Straub
Clarence Vaughn
Mary Jo Hogan
Loretta Airgood

Minutes of Meeting October 11, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes of the September 28 meeting were read and approved. Correspondence was read. There was no treasurer's report. There was a short discussion on the AREC Annual Simulated Emergency Drill on October 8 and 9.

Bill Webster reported that a meeting at the club station accomplished:

1. Al Gaines is in charge of antenna maintenance.
2. Betty Timberlake will write up operating instructions for the equipment.
3. Fencing is to be left as is, posts are to be placed around oil drums, guys are fixed to keep cattle from loosening the guys.
4. There was a discussion concerning the purchase of a Globe Scot for club station use, no action was taken.
5. Club responsibility of removing radials should the site be abandoned was mentioned.

John Ott asked for the correct procedure for obtaining fuel oil. Bill Webster made a motion to purchase 2 drums (approximately 100 gallons) of fuel oil. Lew Linderman seconded the motion, the motion carried. Lew Linderman moved that \$25 be appropriated for purchase of club station tools and equipment to be administered by the vice president. John Ott seconded the motion, the motion carried. Guests introduced: Gary Huges, K9LNX; John Faris, K0IGO; Bob Good, K9PPB.

Betty Timberlake announced a need for novice code classes. Betty and Herb will start a Technicians class next Tuesday at their home. Betty Timberlake announced October 15 as the deadline for the next issue of the Tatler. Lew Linderman, Clarence Vaughn, Betty Timberlake, and Al Lewis reported on the IRCC meeting will be April 9 in Bloomington. Clarence Vaughn reported that the Journal and Courier may use the club as a feature. Bill Webster suggested a meeting at the station December 13 if this is convenient with the Journal Courier. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. Refreshments were served.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood	Bill Webster	Herb Timberlake
Al Lewis	Eleanor Lewis	Lew Linderman
John Edwards	Loretta Airgood	Carolyn Linderman
K. R. Hill	Lew Linderman	John Mitchell
Jim Collison	Clarence Vaughn	Gary Hughes K9LNX
John R. Ott	Ray Straub	John Faris K0IGO
Bill Schenler	Betty Timberlake	Bob Good K9PPB

Minutes of Meeting October 26, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:35 p.m. Minutes of previous meeting were read and corrected. Official bulletins #770 and #771 were read. There was no treasurer's report. The next club meeting will be held at the club station November 8, 1960. Power particularly the center return to the club station was discussed. Dick Hill, KN9AHV of Purdue Chemistry Department demonstrated and exhibited some transistorized radio equipment.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood
Al Lewis
Steve Hubertz
Tom Stauffer
Jim Collison
Frank Beaver
Betty Timberlake
Herb Timberlake
Bill Webster
John Ott
Dick Hill
Bill Schenler KNOWYQ
Loretta Airgood
Carolyn Linderman
Lew Linderman
Mary Jo Hogan

Minutes of Meeting November 8, 1960

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:45 p.m. Minutes were read and approved. Official bulletin 773 was read. The treasurer reported a balance of \$219. Discussion concerning the club station included:

1. The center return for power to the station required checking.
2. Bill Webster has posts for oil drum protection.
3. The 20A has an intermittent switch, which operates ok after AREC alert, but was inoperative before.
4. Herb Timberlake has been using the 2 meter equipment for the Wednesday night net. Would appreciate help on Wednesday schedules, John Edwards volunteered to help one Wednesday night per month.

The next meeting November 23 would be held at the club station. The auditing and nominating committees should be appointed at the December 28th meeting. John Ott suggested drafting Clarence Vaughn as Publicity Officer. Al Lewis suggested a recent South American film for the January 2 meeting. Betty Timberlake needs material for the Tatler, due date November 14th. Bills were presented by the secretary for flowers and by Bill Webster for club station equipment. John Edwards and Bill Webster were appointed to develop a motion concerning giving flowers to members and families.

Meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. after a motion by Bill Webster and a second by John Ott. This meeting was held at the club station.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

Roger Airgood
Al Lewis
Betty Timberlake
Herb Timberlake
John Ott
John Edwards
John Mitchell
Bill Webster
Jim Collison
John Hogan

Minutes of Meeting November 23, 1960

This was a work session at the club station. No business was conducted nor attendance checked.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Minutes of Meeting December 13, 1960

The meeting, held at the club station was called to order by the President at 7:55 p.m. Minutes were read and approved. The treasurer reported a balance of \$235.24. Bulletins 772, 773, and 776 were read. Mr. Gus Lumpe of the Journal and Courier was introduced. A fuel oil bill, a flower bill and a secretaries bill were presented. John Edwards moved that the bills be paid. Betty Timberlake seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The Flower Policy committee will report at a future meeting. Harry Smith reported that code classes were in progress at Lafayette Radio, with 30 registered and 23 attending. Classes meet at 7:30 p.m. Mondays with Harry Smith conducting the code classes and Ed Hoover conducting the theory instruction. The president appointed the following committees:

Auditing: John Ott and Dick Hill

Nominating: Frank Beaver, Jim Collison, and Betty Timberlake.

Next meeting will be January 10 for the election of officers. No meeting will be scheduled December 28. John Hogan suggested the Publicity Director contact the code classes about membership in TARA. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. for refreshments and for pictures by Mr. Gus Lumpe from the Journal and Courier. Mary Jo Hogan K9MAL has a new tech license.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

Attendance:

John Hogan	Chuck Newlin
Mary Jo Hogan	Chris Weaver
Al Lewis	Leonard Sutter
Bill Webster	Frank Beaver
John Edwards	Bill Schenler
Roger Airgood	Harry Smith
Loretta Airgood	Joyce Smith
Betty Timberlake	John Ott
Herb Timberlake	Ray Straub
Dick Hill	Albert Gaines
Jim Collison	Clarence Vaughn
	Mr. Gus Lumpe

The outline below was given to the Journal and Courier on December 12, 1960.

The Tippecanoe Amateur Radio Association was formed after organizational meetings in February 1951. The primary objective was to provide an auxiliary channel of communications for the Civil Defense organization. An additional advantage accrued to the local community in the form of organized communications facilities able to function in times of emergency.

The club voted to incorporate as a non-profit institution December 27, 1955. Incorporation papers were filed and approved by the Secretary of State March 13, 1956.

Permission to occupy the club station site, formerly the CAA range station, was received in May, 1956.

A. D. M. Lewis, W9LOT, president of the association in 1960 and 1956, is the only active member of the club who was a charter member.

Minutes of Meeting December 28, 1960

By the consent of the members at the December 13th meeting, no meeting was scheduled or held.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

On January 3, 1961, the secretary called the Columbian Park Superintendents office and reserved the Scott Street Pavilion for the second Tuesday and the fourth Wednesday of each month for the year 1961.

Roger Airgood, Secretary

1960 TARA TATTLER FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Expenditures:

Stencils	\$12.10
Paper	9.10
Postage	25.55
Contest Prize	5.00
Ink	1.25
Return Postage	<u>1.10</u>
	\$54.10

Received:

From Club	\$20.00
Lafayette Radio	21.00
Wabash Electronics	<u>6.00</u>
	\$47.00

Number of issues: 7

Balance \$2.90